
 

1 

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION 
Office of Insurance Regulation 

Materials Available on the Web at: 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx 

 

December 13, 2017 
 

MEMBERS 
Governor Rick Scott 

Attorney General Pam Bondi 
Chief Financial Officer Jimmy Patronis 

Commissioner Adam Putnam 
 
 
 
Contact: Caitlin Murray      8:00 A.M. 
  (850-413-5005)      LL-03, The Capitol 
          Tallahassee, Florida 

ITEM     SUBJECT    RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Minutes of the Financial Services Commission for October 17, 2017. 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/1017/transcript.pdf 
  
  (ATTACHMENT 1)               FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

2. Request for Approval of Appointment to the Florida Workers’ Compensation Joint 
Underwriting Association Board of Governors, Foreign Seat No. 2. 

 
Pursuant to Section 627.311(5)(b), F.S., there are nine members of the Florida Workers’ 
Compensation Joint Underwriting Association (FWCJUA) Board of Governors; eight of the 
members shall be appointed by the Financial Services Commission.  
 
(ATTACHMENT 2)    FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

3. Request for Approval for Publication of Rule 69O-150.206; Marketing Communications of 
Benefits Payable, Losses Covered, and Premiums Payable 
 
Amends rule to remove marketing requirements due to statutory change that removed 
requirement for insurers to offer Basic and Standard Health benefit plans.  

 
(ATTACHMENT 3)    APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION 
 

4. Request for Approval for Publication of Rule 69O-191.029; Maintaining Eligibility for 
Certificate of Authority 
 
The current rule requires an HMO to be operational within six months of licensure. This 
creates a conflict with the changes to Section 641.221, Florida Statutes, which allows an 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx
http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/1017/transcript.pdf


 

2 

 

HMO limited to Medicare Advantage plans up to 24 months after licensure to become 
operational. The rule will be updated to conform to the statutory changes.  
 
(ATTACHMENT 4)    APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION 
 
 

5. Office of Insurance Regulation 1st Quarter Report FY 2017-18 

(ATTACHMENT 5)               FOR APPROVAL 

 





1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

30

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Next I want to recognize 

David Altmaier with the Office of Insurance 

Regulation.

Hey, David.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Good morning, 

Governor.  Members of the Cabinet, good morning.  

It's great to be with you this morning.  

Item Number 1 of our agenda is the adoption of 

the minutes from the FSC meeting on August the 

16th.  We'd respectfully request for your approval 

of those minutes. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion on the 

item?  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

CFO PATRONIS:  Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries.  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you.            

Item Number 2 is a brief update on Hurricane 

Irma related insurance claims.  We're collecting 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

31

this information every Friday at this point.  

As of this past Friday, we've had 747,534 

insurance claims, and companies that have reported 

those to us have estimated that those will cost 

$4.9 billion.  Those are both numbers that we 

expect to increase over the next several weeks as 

the claims process continues to play out.  

We're using that information to assess the 

financial condition of the companies that are 

insuring against that risk, as well as to detect 

against any market conduct activity that might need 

our attention.  I'm pleased to report that even 

though it is early in the process, we haven't seen 

either of those two items at this point in time 

that would warrant additional action from our 

office; but as we continue to monitor this, we'll 

keep you apprised of that.  

I'd be happy to answer any questions about 

Irma related claims. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Does anybody have any 

questions?  

CFO PATRONIS:  No, sir.  

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  All right.  Thanks, David. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you.

Item Number 3 is request for approval of the 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

32

OIR to contract with EVP Advisors, Inc. to conduct 

a workers' compensation peer review of NCCI.  And 

this is a peer review that is statutorily required 

to take place every two years.  We've conducted the 

RFQ process, and EVP Advisors emerged as the 

proposed contractor, so respectfully request your 

approval of that item.  

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion?  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

CFO PATRONIS:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, Item 3 carries. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.

And Governor and Cabinet, if it's appropriate, 

I think Agenda Items 4, 5, and 6 could probably be 

done together.  

Agenda Items Number 4 and 5 are requests for 

approval for final adoption of the repeal of rules 

that are no longer necessary because of statutory 

changes.  And Agenda Item Number 6 is simply 

requesting approval of the final adoption of a 

rule -- two rules that are amended to reference 

updated annuity mortality tables.  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

33

And so with your permission, we'd  

respectfully request your approval for all three  

of those items. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  So 4, 5 and 6, is there a 

motion?  

CFO PATRONIS:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Second? 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections? 

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.  

And then finally, Governor and Cabinet,  

Agenda Item Number 7 is our fourth quarter of the 

most recent fiscal year performance review.  Those 

are included in your meeting materials.  The only 

comment that I'll make about those is that this is 

the first quarter under our new performance 

measures, and that has gone smoothly.  

I'd be happy to answer any questions that you 

might have about that information. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Are there any questions?  

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  Not about that. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Okay.  Okay.  Is there a 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

34

motion to accept the report?  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So moved. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

CFO PATRONIS:  Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries. 

Commissioner, did you have another question?  

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  Thank you, Governor.

You haven't seen any evidence of companies 

exiting as a result of the storm, have you?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you for the 

question, Commissioner.  

No, as a result of the storm, we have not 

heard of any company that is interested in exiting 

the state as a result of Irma related losses. 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  And you haven't seen any 

financial weakness in the takeout companies either, 

have you?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  No, sir.  At this 

point in time, we have been very diligent in 

assessing the impact to each company.  We haven't 

seen any company, takeout or otherwise, that seem 

to be having trouble with the volume of claims that 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

35

they're receiving, either from a financial 

standpoint or a logistical standpoint in terms of 

servicing the consumers; but that is something that 

we're very diligently monitoring over the course of 

the next several weeks and months as this plays 

out. 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  That's good news. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:   What's the chatter in 

the industry about the collective impact of 

California, Puerto Rico, Harvey, Nate, Irma, Maria 

in terms of upward pressure on rates?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Yes, sir, that's 

actually a very good question.  It was a 

significant catastrophic year, especially for the 

second half of 2017.  

Where we're going to see that play out mostly 

is in the reinsurance markets, and we're monitoring 

a lot of the different reinsurance gatherings.  

They were actually in -- one of the larger ones is 

in Monte Carlo.  They were all there as Irma was 

impacting our state, so it was a very hot topic for 

them. 

At the moment in time -- and of course, we 

have several months of 2017 left to play out -- it 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

36

seems as if these catastrophes are going to 

represent an earnings event for the reinsurance 

companies as opposed to a capital event.  In other 

words, they've made enough money throughout 2017 

to, in general, with some specific exceptions, to 

handle these catastrophic events.

We would expect some upward pressure on 

reinsurance rates that might impact the direct 

rates that Floridians pay.  But at this point in 

time, the precise number is a little bit early to 

predict. 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  Thank you. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Anything else, Commissioner?  

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  No, sir. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Thanks, David.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Always a pleasure.  

Thank you.

* * * *





 

1 
 

Florida Workers’ Compensation Joint Underwriting Association, Inc. (FWCJUA) 

Board of Governors 

Appointments for Consideration 

 

FWCJUA Board Nominee for Consideration for Foreign Insurer Seat 2 

(Office Recommendation) 

 

 Foreign Insurer Seat 2 Robert deViere, ICW Group Insurance Companies 

 

Background Summary 

 

• The operation of the FWCJUA, a non-profit entity, is subject to the supervision of a nine-
member Board of Governors.  

• Eight board members are appointed by, and serve at the pleasure of the Financial Services 
Commission pursuant to section 627.311(5), Florida Statutes.  These include three at-large 
members, two domestic insurer representatives, two foreign insurer representatives, and 
one representative from the largest property and casualty insurance agents’ association in 
Florida (this is the Florida Association of Insurance Agents). 

• The ninth board member is the insurance consumer advocate appointed by the Chief 
Financial Officer, or his designee, under section 627.0613, Florida Statutes.  

• Each Board member serves a term of four years, with the most recent term expiring on June 
30, 2019.  

• The Foreign Insurer Seat 2 vacancy opened  on April 25, 2017.  
 

Current Board Members Appointed by the Financial Services Commission 

 

Domestic Insurer Seat 1 Thomas A. Koval, FCCI Insurance Group 

Domestic Insurer Seat 2 Steven T. Solomon, WorkComp Partners 

Foreign Insurer Seat 1 James P. Ward, The Hartford Insurance Company 

Foreign Insurer Seat 2 Vacant 

FAIA Seat Robert T. Moore, Corporate Insurance Advisors, LLC 

At Large Seat 1 Charlie Clary, DAG Architects 

At Large Seat 2 Claude Revels, Claude Revels & Associates, LLC 

At Large Seat 3 Cynthia Howard, C3WCS Consulting, LLC 

 



























Number Description Weight
Bench-

mark
Scale Result Counts Score

1 Average* number of days to process applications with a benchmark** score of 3.

8% 35.42

5 = 34.71

4 = 35.07

3 = 35.42

2 = 35.77

1 =36.13

35.86 85 2

2 Average* number of days to complete life and health form and rate filing reviews with a 

benchmark** score of 3.
8% 22.09

5 = 21.65

4 = 21.87

3 = 22.09

2 = 22.31

1 =22.53

22.07 1249 3

3 Average* number of days to complete property and casualty form and rate filing reviews with 

a benchmark** score of 3.
8% 20.90

5 = 20.48

4 = 20.69

3 = 20.90

2 = 21.11

1 =21.32

20.83 1891 3

4 Weighted average of the percentages for completed applications/filings within: 90 days for 

COA's and new types of insurance; 45 days for L&H; 90 days for P&C rates and 45 days for 

forms; 60/90 days for priority/non-priority financial analyses; and total market conduct 

violations requiring remediation.

8% 100%

5 = 98 -100%

4 = 95 - 97%

3 = 92 - 94%

2 = 90 - 92%

1 = 87-89%

99.6% 5

5 Average* number of days to complete market conduct exams and investigations with a 

benchmark** score of 3.
8% 88.7

5 = 86.93

4 = 87.81

3 = 88.70

2 = 89.57

1 = 90.47

89.5 26 3

6 Percentage of financial exams of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" 

exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

◊ 5

7 Percentage of life and health priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed 

within 18 months of the "as of" exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

◊ 5

8 Percentage of property and casualty priority financial examinations of domestic insurers 

completed within 18 months of the "as of" exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

◊ 5

9 Average* number of days to complete priority financial analyses with a benchmark** score of 

3.
8% 8.64

5 = 8.47

4 = 8.55

3 = 8.64

2 = 8.73

1 = 8.81

8.57 93 3

10 Average* number of days to complete non-priority financial analyses with a benchmark** 

score of 3.
8% 42.24

5 = 41.40

4 = 41.82

3 = 42.24

2 = 42.66

1 = 43.08

40.54 1868 5

* Average refers to an eight-quarter moving weighted average to reduce the effects of seasonality and create a stable dataset. Avg. 3.9

◊  Due to the long cycle of financial exams, none were due during the period.

FY 2017-2018 Q1


